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February 22, 1969
SECRET

N
Richard 4. Sykes, Esquire, C.M.6., M.cC.
Defense Department T :
Foreign and Commonwealth Office . 51 5,
+ Whitehall, 5.%.1 h

Dear Richard:

subject of resettlement of workers to Pergs Banhos
and Salomon Islands, znd op the specific question
of Teserving those two islands for economic -
exploitation for g twenty-year period which you
discussed with us on February 5 ang in paragraph
Z of your letter of February 6.

We have now heara from Washington on the generail ' }

As we understangd it, you Propose that we undertake, [
for a period of twenty years, not tg install any { 3
defense facility on Peros Banhos or Salomon which
would require evacuation of migrant workers, or |
in the event that such facility should be {
installed, that wa agTee to compensate for any \
development which takes place during the interim \
period,

~
In our view, this Proposal would seriously derogate - | ! 4
from the principles underlying the 1054 BIOT agree- / i
ments, which we interprat as (1) authorizing the /-
transfer of loca] workers elsewhere, together *I

With the curtailhent op closure of copra plantations =
OT other econonic activity, and (2) Placing the | i
reésponsibility on the U.x. Government for any \ :
relocation costs O compensation to private interests. |

For these reasons, we would not wish to enter into
a 20-year self-denying Commitment Tegarding the use
of the two islands, nor could we undertake to

|
.
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&mmmmmhwmbmmwmmm iens and that useof it be [
Yright restricti Further is given hmew@mﬂﬂw%ﬁﬁwwwwmﬂ;mw
ﬁomlheﬁwa‘daﬁngm.

Fi“§llgellet e say that we fully Trecognize the
1

i desira ity of solving resettlement problems
| within the 2107 in 2 manner sp 85 not to contribute
te laber problems on Mauritius apg Mahe, if
| that is possible. We wil] bear this in mind as -
Planning proceeds, We would prefer not to Stimulate
J movement of workers from Diego Garcia to Peros
Banhos and Salomon at the Present moment, since we
3 wWish to meet hoth YOUr desires and opy 1866 commit-
ment Tegarding employment of local labor ¢o the \
extent possibie, e will have a clearer idea of
how much employment may be feasible in March/April A
| after Congressionaj Teview of the Proposal,
Accordingly, we believe that movement of workers
at this time may be premature. -

| . Yours truly,

| Jonathon D, Stoddart
Chief

| Politoco-Military Affairs
’ \ !'
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